

Please also see the following maths and English funding information from City & Guilds:

• Guide to 16+ Study Programmes | Maths, English and ESOL

As well as:

• City & Guilds' main Adult Skills Catalogue, listing qualifications across all Subject Sector Areas (SSAs) that are eligible for funding in England. You can find this document on our funding guidance webpages cityandguilds.com/funding.

Important note: we have endeavoured to ensure this information is correct at time of issue, however funding eligibility rules can change and are not within City & Guilds' control. It's therefore vital that you check the Government's <u>Find a Learning Aim (FaLA)</u> reference for any qualifications or components listed in this document that you intend to deliver and include on the Individualised Learner Record (ILR).

Last updated 20 December 2022.

Contents

Key points to bear in mind when seeking funding for adult (19+) learners in England	4
Maths and English – funding from ESFA	4
Devolved AEB funding from Greater London Authority or Mayoral Combined Authorities	5
Multiply	6
Traineeships	6
Apprenticeships	6
ESOL – funding from ESFA	7
Functional Skills qualifications in maths and English	8
'Bite-sized' (stepping-stone) fundable qualifications	9
Eligible 'themed' Awards – English (3847-03)	9
Eligible 'themed' Awards – Mathematics (3847-23)	10
Eligible Certificates – English (3847-02)	11
Eligible Certificates – Mathematics (3847-22)	11
Eligible 'Principles of Using maths and English' qualifications (3844)	12
Bite-sized (stepping-stone) fundable components (units)	13
English Skills (3847-01, 3847-02 or 3847-03)	13
Mathematics Skills (3847-21, 3847-22 or 3847-23)	16
ESOL Skills for Life qualifications	19
Awards (single-mode)	19
Certificates (multi-mode)	21

Key points to bear in mind when seeking funding for adult (19+) learners in England

Maths and English – funding from ESFA

- 1. The maths and English funding legal entitlement for adults (aged 19+) is set out in the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) Adult Education Budget (AEB) funding rules for 2022-23.
- 2. Full funding for maths and/or English under the AEB is available where learners have not previously attained GCSE grade 4 (or C) or above in these subjects.
- 3. Broadly, the following types of maths and English qualification may be funded under the AEB:
 - GCSE (not offered by City & Guilds)
 - Functional Skills at Entry 1, Entry 2, Entry 3, Level 1 and Level 2
 - approved 'stepping-stone' qualifications (intended to support and recognise progress towards Functional Skills and/or GCSE), up to Level 1.
- 4. Only certain stepping-stone qualifications have been approved for AEB funding, for example:
 - only Entry level qualifications of at least 45 Guided Learning Hours
 - Level 1 qualifications normally need to be at least 120 Guided Learning Hours, if internally assessed
 - no Level 2 qualifications (only Functional Skills or GCSE).
 - Some of these qualifications may also have ceased to eligible for funding as a consequence of not meeting the ESFA's 'low and no take-up' threshold in previous years.
- 5. However, it is possible to draw AEB funding for individual components (units) of approved stepping-stone qualifications. This includes most units contained within the rules of combination for the 'Certificate-sized' qualifications at Entry 1, Entry 2, Entry 3 and Level 1 within the English/Mathematics Skills suite.

Component funding enables all units within the 3847 suite at Entry 1, 2, 3 and Level 1, to be delivered and funded individually!

A complete list of fundable maths and English units from our English/Mathematics Skills suite (3847) can be found from page 13 of this document. In each case we have provided hyperlinks to the relevant listing on Find a Learning Aim (FaLA)).

When accessing funding for units, the relevant Unit Aim (UAN) must be used (**not** the Qualification Aim (QAN) for the single unit qualification). For example (for 'Reading words, signs and symbols' at Entry 1):

- ✓ use <u>L5044991</u> (aim type 'QCF unit')
- not 60075004 (Entry level Award in...)

Devolved AEB funding from Greater London Authority or Mayoral Combined Authorities

- 1. Administration of the Adult Education Budget within Greater London is devolved to the Greater London Authority (GLA). For details, please see london.gov.uk/what-we-do/skills-and-employment-1/adult-education-budget.
- 2. Administration of the AEB has also been devolved to the following Mayoral Combined Authorities (MCAs). For details, please see information from the relevant MCA.
 - <u>Cambridgeshire and Peterborough</u>
 - Greater Manchester
 - Liverpool City Region
 - North of Tyne
 - South Yorkshire
 - Tees Valley
 - West Midlands
 - West of England
 - West Yorkshire.

Multiply

Multiply is a separate funding stream from the Government's Shared Prosperity Fund (intended to replace the European Social Fund and European Structural Funding), specifically to support the development of adult numeracy. The total allocation for England for 2022-23 is approximately £82 million, with funds distributed via the Greater London Authority (GLA), Mayoral Combined Authorities (MCAs) and upper tier local authorities.

It is expected that any interventions delivered with Multiply funding will be additional and differentiated from those funded through the AEB legal entitlement, and must not displace that provision. Whilst learners are ultimately expected to advance towards a Level 2 qualification (GCSE or Functional Skills), Multiply programmes do not necessarily have to involve the use of qualifications.

For more information, please see Multiply: funding available to improve adult numeracy skills - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Traineeships

Information about the maths, English and ESOL requirements (along with those for digital skills) within Traineeships is set out in Section 3 of the Education and Skills Funding Agency's <u>Adult Education Budget (AEB) funding rules for 2022-23.</u> The funding arrangements for adult learners (19+, without an Education and Health Care Plan) effectively mirror those for all other maths and English provision delivered under the AEB, although there is no devolution to the Greater London Authority (GLA) or Mayoral Combined Authorities (MCAs).

Apprenticeships

Information about the maths and English qualification attainment requirements and funding arrangements within Apprenticeships can be found within the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) <u>Apprenticeship funding rules</u> documents. Please note different funding rates apply to maths and English qualifications when delivered as part of an Apprenticeship (eg normally £471 per Functional Skills qualification) from those that apply to the AEB. Likewise, apprenticeship funding has not been devolved to the Greater London Authority (GLA) or Mayoral Combined Authorities (MCAs).

ESOL – funding from ESFA

- 1. 'ESOL Skills for Life' is the only category of qualifications currently eligible for funding under the AEB that are intended specifically to support English language acquisition by speakers of other languages. The ESOL qualifications legal entitlement for adults (aged 19+) is set out in the Education and Skills Funding Agency's Adult Education Budget (AEB) funding rules for 2022-23.
- 2. These qualifications are available at Entry 1, Entry 2, Entry 3, Level 1 and Level 2. They include Awards in each of the modes (as defined in the Adult ESOL Core Curriculum, ie Reading, Writing and Speaking & Listening), as well as a Certificate at each level combining all modes.
- 3. Full funding is only available to unemployed adults or those in receipt of a low wage (ie earning less than £18,525 annual gross salary, see Adult Education Budget (AEB) funding rules for 2022-23); otherwise 'co-funding' applies.
- 4. Because of the uniquely diverse profile of ESOL learners and range of delivery settings, it is possible to claim a funding top-up where additional delivery hours (beyond the ESOL qualification's listed rate) are needed. For details, please see the AEB Funding Rates and Formula.

Functional Skills qualifications in maths and English

Learn Aim Ref	Qualification title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
6034913X	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in English at Entry Level 1	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4748-01	55	£724	Externally set, internally marked
60349141	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in English at Entry Level 2	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		55	£724	
60349153	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in English at Entry Level 3	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		55	£724	
60346462	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in English at Level 1	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4748-02	55	£724	Reading and Writing: externally set, externally marked (on-screen or paper)
60346474	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in English at Level 2	Level 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		55	£724	Speaking, Listening and Communicating: externally set, internally marked
60349189	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in mathematics at Entry Level 1	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4748-03	55	£941	Externally set, internally marked
60349165	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in mathematics at Entry Level 2	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		55	£941	
60349177	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in mathematics at Entry Level 3	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		55	£941	
60346486	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in Mathematics at Level 1	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4748-04	55	£724	Externally set, externally marked (on-screen or paper)
60346498	City & Guilds Functional Skills qualification in Mathematics at Level 2	Level 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		55	£724	

'Bite-sized' (stepping-stone) fundable qualifications

Eligible 'themed' Awards – English (3847-03)

Learn Aim Ref	Qualification title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
60075880	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in English Skills - Reading (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-03	60	£300	Portfolio
60075892	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in English Skills - Speaking and Listening (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		60	£300	
60076148	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in English Skills - Writing (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		60	£300	
6007615X	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in English Skills - Reading (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-03	60	£300	Portfolio
6007601X	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in English Skills - Speaking and Listening (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		60	£300	
60076094	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in English Skills - Writing (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		60	£300	
60076082	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in English Skills - Reading (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-03	60	£300	Portfolio
60076008	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in English Skills - Speaking and Listening (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		60	£300	
60076070	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in English Skills - Writing (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		60	£300	

NB: whilst the Level 1 themed Awards are not eligible for AEB funding, it is possible to access funding for individual English Skills units at Level 1 – see from page 13 of this guide.

Eligible 'themed' Awards – Mathematics (3847-23)

Learn Aim Ref	Qualification title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method	
60075247	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in Mathematics Skills - Number (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-23	60	£300	Portfolio	
60074929	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in Mathematics Skills (Measure, Shape and Space) (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		50	£150		
60074942	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in Mathematics Skills - Number (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-23	60	£300	Portfolio	
60074954	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in Mathematics Skills - Measure, Shape and Space (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		60	£300		
60074978	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in Mathematics Skills - Number (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-23	70	£300	Portfolio	

NB: the Level 1 themed Awards are not eligible for AEB funding; nor are Entry 3 Measure, Shape & Space or Handling Data at Entry 1, 2 and 3.

However, it is possible to access funding for individual Mathematics Skills units at Entry 1-3 and Level 1 – see from page 16 of this guide.

Eligible Certificates – English (3847-02)

Learn Aim Ref	Qualification title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
60075879	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in English Skills (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-02	180 £724	180 £724 Portfolio	Portfolio
60075934	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in English Skills (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		180	£724	
60075910	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in English Skills (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	180	180	£724	
60075958	City & Guilds Level 1 Certificate in English Skills	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		180	£724	

Eligible Certificates – Mathematics (3847-22)

Learn Aim Ref	Qualification title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
60075235	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in Mathematics Skills (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-22	130	£724	Portfolio
60075156	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in Mathematics Skills (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		130	£724	
60075120	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in Mathematics Skills (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		120	£724	
60075144	City & Guilds Level 1 Certificate in Mathematics Skills	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		140	£724	

Eligible 'Principles of Using maths and English' qualifications (3844)

Learn Aim Ref	Qualification title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
60079174	City & Guilds Level 1 Award in the Principles of Using Written and Spoken English	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3844-11	58	£450	On-screen test
60112888	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in the Principles of Using Mathematical Techniques (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3844-20	130	£724	
60076550	City & Guilds Level 1 Certificate in the Principles of Using Mathematical Techniques	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3844-12	98	£724	

Bite-sized (stepping-stone) fundable components (units)

English Skills (3847-01, 3847-02 or 3847-03)

Learn Aim Ref	Component title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
<u>L5044991</u>	Reading - reading words, signs and symbols	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-001	20	£100	Portfolio
R5044992	Reading - using reading skills	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-002	20	£100	Portfolio
R5041557	Reading - reading for meaning	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-003	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>Y5044993</u>	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening to provide information	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-004	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>D5044994</u>	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening to obtain information	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-005	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>H5044995</u>	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening to take part in a conversation	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-006	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>K5044996</u>	Writing - using grammar and punctuation in writing	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-007	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>J5045959</u>	Writing - writing letters of the alphabet and spelling words	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-008	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>J5044990</u>	Writing - using structure in writing	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-009	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>T5044998</u>	Reading - reading and understanding the meaning of words	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-101	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>D5045000</u>	Reading - using reading skills	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-102	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>H5045001</u>	Reading - reading for meaning	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-103	20	£100	Portfolio

Learn Aim Ref	Component title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
<u>K5045002</u>	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening to provide information	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-104	20	£100	Portfolio
M5045003	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening to obtain information	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-105	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>T5045004</u>	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening in a conversation	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-106	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>A5045005</u>	Writing - using grammar and punctuation in writing	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-107	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>F5045006</u>	Writing - using spelling methods in writing	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-108	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>A5044999</u>	Writing - using structure to write simple text	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-109	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>F5045961</u>	Reading - using different reading strategies for words and phrases	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-201	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>L5045008</u>	Reading - using reading strategies	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-202	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>H5041563</u>	Reading - reading for meaning	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-203	20	£100	Portfolio
R5045009	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening to provide information	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-204	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>J5045010</u>	Speaking and listening – speaking and listening to obtain information	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-205	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>L5045011</u>	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening to take part in a discussion	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-206	20	£100	Portfolio
R5045012	Writing - using grammar punctuation and spelling in writing	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-207	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>Y5045013</u>	Writing - using planning and organisation in writing	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-208	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>D5045014</u>	Writing - writing to communicate	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-209	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>H5045015</u>	Reading - using reading to extend vocabulary	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-301	20	£100	Portfolio

Learn Aim Ref	Component title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
<u>D5045322</u>	Reading - using reading strategies	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-302	20	£100	Portfolio
M5045017	Reading - reading for meaning	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-303	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>T5045018</u>	Speaking and listening - presenting information by speaking and listening	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-304	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>A5045019</u>	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening to obtain information	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-305	20	£100	Portfolio
M5045020	Speaking and listening - speaking and listening to take part in a discussion	Level 1	1.4 Public Services	3847-306	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>T5045021</u>	Writing - using grammar, punctuation and spelling in writing	Level 1	1.4 Public Services	3847-307	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>A5045022</u>	Writing - planning and organising writing	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-308	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>F5045023</u>	Writing - using structure and content in writing	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-309	20	£100	Portfolio

Mathematics Skills (3847-21, 3847-22 or 3847-23)

Learn Aim Ref	Component title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
<u>D5045093</u>	Number - whole numbers to 10	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-010	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>H5045094</u>	Number - addition	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-011	20	£100	Portfolio
K5045095	Number - subtraction	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-012	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>M5045096</u>	Measure, shape and space - money	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-013	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>T5045097</u>	Measure, shape and space - time	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-014	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>A5045098</u>	Measure, shape and space - size, length, width and height	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-015	10	£50	Portfolio
F5045099	Measure, shape and space - weight and capacity	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-016	8	£50	Portfolio
<u>K5045100</u>	Measure, shape and space - common shapes and positional vocabulary	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-017	10	£50	Portfolio
M5045101	Handling data - extract and sort data	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-018	13	£100	Portfolio
<u>T5045102</u>	Handling data - represent information	Entry 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-019	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>A5045103</u>	Number - whole numbers to 100	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-110	19	£100	Portfolio
<u>F5045104</u>	Number - addition	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-111	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>J5045105</u>	Number - subtraction	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-112	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>L5045106</u>	Number - fractions	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-113	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>R5045107</u>	Number - multiplication	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-114	10	£50	Portfolio

Learn Aim Ref	Component title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
<u>Y5045108</u>	Measure, shape and space - money	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-115	19	£100	Portfolio
<u>L5045316</u>	Measure, shape and space - time	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-116	10	£50	Portfolio
R5045110	Measure, shape and space - length	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-117	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>Y5045111</u>	Measure, shape and space - weight, capacity and temperature	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-118	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>D5045112</u>	Measure, shape and space - shapes and positional vocabulary	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-119	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>H5045113</u>	Handling data - extract and sort data	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-120	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>K5045114</u>	Handling data - collect and represent information	Entry 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-121	16	£100	Portfolio
M5045115	Number - whole numbers to 1000	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-210	19	£100	Portfolio
<u>T5045116</u>	Number - addition and subtraction	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-211	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>A5045117</u>	Number - fractions	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-212	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>F5045118</u>	Number - multiplication	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-213	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>J5045119</u>	Number - division	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-214	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>A5045120</u>	Number - decimals	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-215	9	£50	Portfolio
<u>F5045121</u>	Measure, shape and space - money	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-216	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>J5045122</u>	Measure, shape and space - temperature and time	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-217	10	£50	Portfolio
R5045320	Measure, shape and space - length, weight, capacity and shapes	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-218	18	£100	Portfolio

Learn Aim Ref	Component title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
R5045124	Handling data - extract and use data	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-219	19	£100	Portfolio
<u>Y5045125</u>	Handling data - represent information	Entry 3	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-220	16	£100	Portfolio
R5045219	Number - positive and negative numbers	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-310	20	£100	Portfolio
<u>L5045221</u>	Number - fractions, ratio and proportion	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-311	18	£100	Portfolio
R5045222	Number - decimals	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-312	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>D5045224</u>	Number - percentages	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-313	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>K5045226</u>	Measure, shape and space - money, time and temperature	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-314	10	£50	Portfolio
M5045227	Measure, shape and space - length, weight and capacity	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-315	10	£50	Portfolio
R5045317	Measure, shape and space - calculate using shape and space	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-316	17	£100	Portfolio
M5045230	Handling data - extract and interpret data	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-317	9	£50	Portfolio
<u>T5045231</u>	Handling data - collect, organise and represent data	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-318	6	£50	Portfolio
A5045232	Handling data - mean and range	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-319	10	£50	Portfolio
<u>T5045228</u>	Handling data - probability	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	3847-320	10	£50	Portfolio

ESOL Skills for Life qualifications

Awards (single-mode) (4692-01)

Learn Aim Ref	Qualification title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
60141864	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Reading) (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4692-01	76	£450	Assignment
60141888	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Speaking and Listening) (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		85	£450	
60141876	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Writing) (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		76	£450	
6014189X	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Reading) (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4692-01	76	£450	Assignment
60141918	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Speaking and Listening) (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		85	£450	
60141906	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Writing) (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		76	£450	
6014192X	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Reading) (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4692-01	55	£450	Assignment
60141943	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Speaking and Listening) (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		73	£600	
60141931	City & Guilds Entry Level Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Writing) (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		86	£450	
60141955	City & Guilds Level 1 Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Reading)	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4692-01	66	£450	Multiple-choice test (on-screen or paper)
60141979	City & Guilds Level 1 Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Speaking and Listening)	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		73	£600	Assignment
60141967	City & Guilds Level 1 Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Writing)	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		82	£450	Assignment

Learn Aim Ref	Qualification title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
60141980	City & Guilds Level 2 Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Reading)	Level 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4692-01	66	£450	Multiple-choice test (on-screen or paper)
60142005	City & Guilds Level 2 Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Speaking and Listening)	Level 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		73	£600	Assignment
60141992	City & Guilds Level 2 Award in ESOL Skills for Life (Writing)	Level 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		82	£450	Assignment

Certificates (multi-mode) (4692-02 or 4692-92)

Learn Aim Ref	Qualification title	Level	SSA	City & Guilds code	GLH	AEB Funding (weighted)	Assessment method
60140756	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in ESOL Skills for Life (Entry 1)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life	4692-02 or 4692-92	204	£1,265	Assignment
<u>6014077X</u>	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in ESOL Skills for Life (Entry 2)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		204	£1,265	Assignment
60140781	City & Guilds Entry Level Certificate in ESOL Skills for Life (Entry 3)	Entry	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		210	£1,265	Assignment
60140793	City & Guilds Level 1 Certificate in ESOL Skills for Life	Level 1	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		221	£1,265	Reading: multiple-choice test (on-screen or paper) Writing and Speaking & Listening: assignment
60140768	City & Guilds Level 2 Certificate in ESOL Skills for Life	Level 2	14.1 Foundations For Learning and Life		221	£1,265	Reading: multiple-choice test Writing and Speaking & Listening: assignment



About City & Guilds

Since 1878 we have worked with people, organisations and economies to help them identify and develop the skills they need to thrive. We understand the life changing link between skills development, social mobility, prosperity and success. Everything we do is focused on developing and delivering high-quality training, qualifications, assessments and credentials that lead to jobs and meet the changing needs of industry.

We work with governments, organisations and industry stakeholders to help shape future skills needs across industries. We are known for setting industry-wide standards for technical, behavioural and commercial skills to improve performance and productivity.

We train teams, assure learning, assess cohorts and certify with digital credentials. Our solutions help to build skilled and compliant workforces.

Contact us

Giltspur House 5-6 Giltspur Street London EC1A 9DE

general.enquiries@cityandguilds.com

01924 930 801

cityandguilds.com

Every effort has been made to ensure that the information contained in this publication is true and correct at time of going to press. However, City & Guilds' products and services are subject to continuous development and improvement and the right is reserved to change products and services from time to time. City & Guilds cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of information in this publication.

©2022 The City & Guilds of London Institute. All rights reserved. City & Guilds is a trademark of the City and Guilds of London Institute, a charity registered in England & Wales (312832) and Scotland (SC039576).